
 

 

 

Woolwich Township Council, 

In an�cipa�on of the Downtown Elmira BIA’s presenta�on on Dec 5, 2023, I want to be transparent in 
what our ask to Council will be. 

Request: 

Will the Township staff, in coordina�on with the Downtown Elmira BIA where applicable, take over 
administra�ve tasks pertaining to the Community Improvement Plan (CIP) grant streams, specifically 
rela�ng to:  

• Establishing and maintaining the Community Improvement Panel/Commitee 
• Annual review and selec�on of grant streams (aligning with community need and Township/BIA 

strategic goals) 
• Iden�fying, reques�ng, and collec�on of funding sources 
• Program marke�ng to the Community Improvement Plan Area (CIPA) 
• Community/applicant support and educa�on 
• Collec�on of applica�ons 
• Coordina�on of applica�on review and selec�on (by the Community Improvement 

Panel/Commitee) 
• Grant funding disbursements 
• Project documenta�on 

Included is the September 2019 approved by-law No. 62-2019, authorizing the implementa�on of the 
Downtown Elmira BIA CIP. This approved bylaw also includes the CIP itself. To make the most of our �me 
on Dec 5th, 2023, I encourage you to review the CIP.  

*Please note this document was and is a flexible plan/tool.  It is meant to evolve and change over �me 
as components of it are u�lized. 

 

Sincerely, 

Dana Costello, Downtown Elmira BIA Board Member 


